
FCC Class II PC Request Letter 

Reliance Communications LLC 

 

November 22, 2021 

 

Federal Communications Commission  

Equipment Authorization Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

USA 

 

Attn:    OET Dept. 

Ref:      FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: 2ABGH-R8L5T 

             Applicant:Reliance Communications LLC 

 

Dear Examiner, 

 

This is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID:2ABGH-R8L5T 

originally granted on 11/19/2021. 

 

The change under this application is to only enable Qualcomm Smart Transmit 

feature to control and manage transmitting power in real time and to ensure at all 

times the time averaged RF exposure is in compliance with the FCC requirement. 

The change will not change other RF characteristics. 

 

I attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc mode operation 

outside of the grant conditions.  

 

Sincerely,  

 

Name: Saqib Ghouri    Date: 2021/11/22 

Title: Director, Product Management 

 


